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From: Scobie, Teresa A (TERRY) [terry.scobie@verizon.com] 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday, November 05,2009 12:16 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Adam Teitzman; Beth Keating; Beth Salak; Carnell. William Sayle; Kimberly Caswell; Chris Savage; David 
Christian; Clark, Demetria Germaine; Marva Johnson; ORoark, Dulaney L 

Docket No. 090501-TP - Verizon Florida LLC’s Motion for Extension of Date for Response to Arbitration 
Petition 

Attachments: 090501 VZ FL Motion for Extension 11-5-09.pdf 

The attached is submitted for filing in Docket No. 090501-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. ORoark I11 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 

de.oroark@verizon.com 

The attached document consists of a total of four pages - cover letter (1 page), Motion (2 pages), and 
Certificate of Service (1 page). 

(770) 284-3620 

Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary I1 
Verizon Legal Department 

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terry scobie@veriz_on.com 

P. 0. BOX 110 - MC FLTCOOO7 

11/5/2009 



Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 
Vice President 8 General Counsel. Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 800 
Atlanta. Georgia 30328 

November 5,2009 -VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Phone 770-284-3620 
Fax 770-284-3008 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP 
Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection 
agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks Information 
Services (Florida), LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above matter is Verizon Florida LLC's Motion for Extension of 
Date for Response to Arbitration Petition. Service has been made as indicated on the 
Certificate of Service. If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me 
at (770) 284-3620. 

Sincerely, 

sl Dulaney L. O'Roark 1 1 1  

Dulaney L. ORoark 111 

tas 

Enclosures 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 090501-TP 
Filed: November 5, 2009 

In re: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and ) 
conditions of an interconnection agreement with ) 
Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks ) 
Information Services (Florida), LLC 1 

) 

VERIZON FLORIDA LLC’S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF DATE 
FOR RESPONSE TO ARBITRATION PETITION 

On November 3, 2009, Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 

LLC (“Bright House”) tiled a Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement 

(“Petition”) with Verizon Florida LLC (“Verizon”). Under the Telecommunications Act of 

1996 (“Act“), Verizon’s response to Bright House’s Petition would be due within 25 days 

after the Commission received the Petition, 47 U.S.C. § 252(b)(3), which would require 

Verizon to file by November 30 because November 28 falls on a Saturday. Verizon 

asks the Commission to extend the deadline for its response to the Petition for one 

week to December 7. Verizon is authorized to represent that Bright House has 

consented to the extension. 

The extension is necessary to allow Verizon time to develop responses to the 

complex issues raised in Bright House’s Petition, and because the due date would 

otherwise fall the day after the Thanksgiving holiday. The extra week may also allow 

the parties to resolve additional issues through negotiation. 

Verizon, therefore, asks the Commission to grant it at least the agreed-upon 

extension to December 7, 2009, for filing its response to the Petition. 



Respectfully submitted on November 5, 2009. 

By: s/ Dulanev L. O'Roark 111 
Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 
P. 0. Box 1 10, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 
Phone: (770) 284-3620 
Fax: (770) 284-3008 
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

and 

Kimberly Caswell 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 
Phone: (727) 360-3241 
Fax: (813) 204-8870 
Email: kirnberlv.caswell@.verizon.com 

Attorneys for Verizon Florida LLC 

2 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via electronic mail on 
November 5, 2009 to: 

Adam Teitzman, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

ateitzrna@,psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Salak 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

bsalak@psc.state.fl.us 

Christopher W. Savage 
Davis, Wright Tremaine, LLP 

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20006 
chrissavaae@dwt.com 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 

Highpoint Center, 12th floor 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

beth.keatina@akerman.com 

Marva B. Johnson 
Bright House Networks 

301 E. Pine Street, Suite 600 
Orlando, FL 32801 

marva.iohnson@rnvbriqhthouse.com 

s/ Dulanev L. O'Roark 111 


